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Jackson High School HOSA represented JHS really well this weekend.  They placed in the top 4 in the 
State in 9 different events and earned a service award! 
 
Ethan Thong: Barbara James Service Award, Silver Level 
Katie Ferguson & Ally Partin: 4th place in CPR/First Aid 
Abhi Basak: 2nd place in Epidemiology 
Ethan Thong: 2nd place in Job-seeking Skills 
Carrie Nelson: 4th place in Medical Law & Ethics 
Rachel Mae Genova: 2nd place in Medical Reading  
Chelisa Ogirala, Audrienne Casidid, Simran Kaur, Shivani Madhavan: 2nd place in Public Service 
Announcement  (all of the JHS kids who competed in this event had fabulous PSA’s for “Stop the Bleed”) 
Maddie Ong, Inayaat Sidhu, Claire Kim: 3rd place in Public Health 
Eric Nguyen: 3rd Place in Pharmacology 
Ethan Thong: 3rd place in Researched Persuasive Writing & Speaking  
 
I’m waiting to hear who else made it into the top 10. Most of these students have a chance to compete 
at our International Leadership Conference in Houston in June.  
 
Here are our medal winners, minus Ethan 

 
 
 
 
 
From: Acheson, Erin J.  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:55 PM 
To: JHS.MailList <JHS.MailList@everettsd.org> 
Subject: JHS HOSA 
31 members of our JHS HOSA -Future Health Professionals team made it to Spokane today and are ready 
to make Jackson proud at our state competition: 
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